
 

 

October 31, 2024 

 

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission 

FROM: Karen Murphy, Public Services Director 

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting of November 6, 2024 

 

The regular meeting of the Midland Parks and Recreation Commission has been scheduled for 

Wednesday, November 6, 2024. The meeting will be held in person at the Council Chambers of 

Midland City Hall at 333 W. Ellsworth Street and will begin at 7:00 p.m. 

 

The agenda for the meeting is as follows: 

 

1) Call to Order 

2) Roll Call 

3) Minutes of meeting of October 2, 2024 

4) Call to Audience 

5) End of season report for Plymouth Pool 

6) End of season reports for adult sports 

7) Proposed recreation fee changes for 2025 

8) Update on Emerson Park and City Forest Master Plan Process 

9) Project Reports 

a. Poseyville Riverfront Restoration 

b. Emerson Park Riverfront  

c. Miracle Field play area 

d. Plymouth Pool gutter replacement  

10) Old Business 

11) New Business 

12) Adjourn 
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